
SESSIONOF 1959. 1973

No. 725

AN ACT

Amending the act of May 23, 1956 (P. L. 1662),entitled “An act
authorizing the Departmentof Property and Supplies to ac-
quire, by gift, ninety-three acres,more or less, of land with
buildings thereonin the City of Pittsburgh,Allegheny County,
for maintenanceby the Departmentof Health as a sanitorium
or hospital for the receptionand treatmentof indigent persons
affected with tuberculosis,and making an appropriation,” ex-
tending its provisions to all personssuffering or suspectedof
suffering from tuberculosis.

The GeneralAssemblyof the Commonwealthof Penn-
sylvaniaherebyenactsas follows:

Section 1. The title andfirst paragraphof section 1,
act of May 23, 1956 (P. L. 1662), entitled “An act
authorizing the Departmentof Propertyand Supplies
to acquire,by gift, ninety-threeacres,more or less, of
land with buildings thereonin the City of Pittsburgh,
Allegheny County, for maintenanceby the Department
of Health as a sanitorium or hospital for the reception
andtreatmentof indigentpersonsaffectedwith tubercu-
losis; and making an appropriation,” are amendedto
read:

An Act

Real property.

Title and
Srst paragraph,
section 1. act
of May 23, 1956,
P. L. 1662,
amended.

Authorizing the Departmentof Property and Supplies New title.
to acquire,by gift, ninety-threeacres,moreor less, of
landwith buildings thereonin the City of Pittsburgh,
AlleghenyCounty,for maintenanceby the Department
of Health as a “sanitoriun1 or hospital for the recep-
tion and treatmentof [indigent] personsaffected or
suspectedof being affectedwith tuberculosis;andmak-
ing an appropriation.

Section 1. The Department of Property and Sup-
plies, with the approval of the Governor, is hereby
authorizedto acquire,by gift, in the name of the Com-
monwealth of Pennsylvaniafor maintenanceby the
Departmentof Health as a sanitorium or hospital for
the reception and treatmentof [indigent] personsaf-
.fected or suspectedof being affectedwith tuberculosis,
a tract of land with buildings thereonin the City of
Pittsburgh, County of Allegheny, Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania,boundedand describedas follows:

* * * * *

APPROVED—The22ndday of December,A. D. 1959.

DAVID L. LAWRENCE

Department
of Property
and Supplies,
with approval
of Governor,
authorized to
acquire, by gift,
certain lands
with buildings
thereon, located
in Pittsburgh,
Allegheny
County.

* ‘santorium” in original.


